

Alex Razon

Game Designer

(604)-446-1485
alexlbrazon@gmail.com
alexrazon.com

Game designer who creates exciting and memorable experiences that can be enjoyed by everyone. Has hands-on experience in various game design projects in multiple roles. Excels in both design and project management roles with excellent people-skills. Looking towards being part of a team that designs and builds lasting experiences through gameplay.

Educational Background

Google Professional Certificate

Offered through Coursera
UX Design Professional Certificate
June 2021 - Present

Vancouver Film School

Vancouver
Game Design Program
April 2019 - April 2020

Sisler High School

Winnipeg
High school Diploma
September 2016 - June 2018

Skills & Proficiencies

- Proficient in:
 - Unity Engine
 - Unreal Engine
 - Git
 - Jira Software
 - Microsoft Office
 - Google Workspace
 - Adobe Photoshop
 - Adobe Premiere Pro
- Has outstanding communication skills
- An excellent team-player
- Advanced creative thinking and problem-solving skills

Work Experience

EXIT West Broadway

Game Master
August 2021 - Present

- In charge of explaining the rules of the chosen escape room to the players
- Monitors the players' progress throughout each session to ensure a fun experience for all
- Gives hints to help players progress through their games as needed
- Assesses players' experience level and fixes and replaces puzzles and props to improve the game room experience to match the difficulty accordingly
- Resets rooms and does props inventory after every playthrough
- Playtests new escape rooms and gives feedback to improve the experience for players

Tricycle Games Inc.

Game Designer
July 2020 - July 2021

- Wrote and maintained the Game Design Document
- Acted as the Project Manager - prioritized and kept the vision focused
- Created the smoke test, schedules and conducts play-tests
- Point of Contact with commissioned remote Sound Designer and UI Designer
- In charge of designing UX wire-frame
- Responsible for level set dressing

24/7 InTouch

Customer Service Representative
October 2018 - December 2018

- Handled more than 30 different accounts for different websites and companies that required customer service
- Responded to customer requests for products, services and company information
- Assisted customers with setting appointments, special order requests, and arranging merchandise pick-up.